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The Regents of the University
of California
Nuclear Energy Laboratory
ATTN: Mr., Thomas E. Hicks
Director
Los Angeles, California 50024

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed your proposed revisions, dated June 20, 1975 and

July 15, 1975, to the Security Plan for the UCLA Training Reactor,
approved by letter dated January 8, 1975, We {ind your proposed
revisions to be acceptable except for the provision descridbed in H
the enclosure, which is being withheld from public disclosure.

Within 30 days following receipt of this letter, please provide us
with a written response to the comments contained in the enclosure.

Sincerely,

Aad R Goll.

Karl R, Goller, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
Comments on Proposed Revisions
to the UCLA Security Plan

8806210
AFTERGOB5-196 PDR
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